

HCMHomecoming2017 Meeting Minutes – April 19, 2017

Attendance: Kelly Francoeur, Mike Gayda, Mike Primeau, Calvin Chartrand, Paul Sarrazin, Nancy Rose, Fran Chamberlain, Diane Francoeur, Diane Beauchamp, Marlene Gibson, Linda Chartrand, Betty Condie, Dave Foote, Ann Frketich, Patricia Clouthier, Crystal Fischer, Melinda Reith, Roseanne Boudreau, Melanie Theil

Group in agreement to invite all of past Council to opening ceremonies, not just Reeves

Music/Entertainment: Patricia Clouthier

- Saturday at 11:00 am sing O'Canada
- "Open Mic" in afternoon. Circle, everyone take turns stepping up.
- Laurentian Hillbillies will be playing on Saturday night for dance.
- Sunday afternoon, Open mic again- have kids included. We have song books at the hall if want to use them. Paula will bring karaoke equipment.
- Patricia asked Gerald Chaput about Sunday night, waiting for reply. Asked two others as well – names?
- Mike Primeau will look after getting music on a USB for sound system at the hall.
- At OMP, for open mic, one will work in middle on amplifier.

Ball Tournament: Paul Sarrazin

- Adam, Nancy and Randy to help Paul with ball tournament, for whole weekend.
- Start games around 9:00 am finished around 7:00 pm, trying for 12 twelves.
- Promote transportation to OMP so that people have something to do in between, re dart tournament idea.

Archival: Diane Beauchamp and Marlene Gibson

- Working on forms to document information when people submit info/photos. Will go out with registration.
- One confirmed student so far, that can help with this project.
- Diane has done a slide of all relevant pictures from Library. Would prefer to have it only at Stonecliffe, not OMP due to weather and safety of equipment (theft). Could set lap top up with cashier and have it attended at all times.

Bar:

- Need to buy Excel Non- Alcoholic!!
- Look into kegs – drink conversions.

Input on types of trees for handouts...people would like Cedar trees, spruce, white pine.

History Display: Linda Chartrand

- will talk to Peter Boudreau about display; area required, what do they need and confirmation.

Genealogy: Anne Frketich

- cannot get census printed. Can we get them printed at the County on mapping printer?

Time Capsule: Diane Beauchamp

- found video on how to make one. It will be made of PVC pipe, sealed well. Would like to have it on display before being buried. Make list of what's in it, well documented. Will be painted and well decorated.
- Buried at OMP? On last day as a part of closing ceremonies.
- Cost approximately \$50. Need to mark burial location – with a plaque?
- Melinda will pass on information from County's time capsule. Bury for 25 years – for 175th anniversary?

Logistics/General

- Need potable water. Ask military for water holding tank - Nancy will ask Randy to look into it, but not sure what is currently available, keep other options in mind.
- Need to push paddle board tickets.
- Book smart serve training and first aid? Early in May.
- Need to find videographer and photographer. Did you ask Tasha Desjardins?
- If there are books left over from June Jazaar the library will have a book sale at the hall.
- Push for baby pictures.
- Need someone to organize watermelon contest and still need drivers.

Action: Crystal: Can we go through our list and see what is outstanding volunteer wise, and I can do a blast search? Specific tasks are easier to assign than general volunteering.

ICE AND REFRIGERATION – Tom Tracy

Patricia has asked to hold red and white paint and stain for pallet flags.

Euchre – Sunday afternoon, toonie pot? Roseanne will take it on. Will figure out logistics later.

Kelly Francouer and Mike Lepinske have offered to volunteer .

Mike L will help set up/ tear down.

Kelly F. and Diane F. – smart serve – Bar duty

Mike Gayda: 50/50 tickets – we could start now?

Paul S. just put a freezer or fridge in the dump, may still be there if we want to use it for ice.